
 

 

 

 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 
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Berea, Ohio 44017 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR GROUP HEALTH PLAN BENEFITS 

 

 

ISSUE DATE:  July 9, 2015 

 

INQUIRY END DATE:  5:00 P.M. (E.D.T.), July 30, 2015 

 

RESPONSE DUE DATE:  2:00 P.M. (E.D.T.), August 6, 2015 
 

 

 

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO: 

 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH  

END OF INQUIRY PERIOD 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Q#22 Can you get us the Delta Dental breakdown?  

 
A#22 The Commission has been unsuccessful in obtaining the breakdown because it contains 

proprietary information.  Respondents should underwrite the dental plan based on the 

information provided. 
 

 

Q#24 We do have medical elections, are all employees enrolled in medical also enrolled in 

dental?   

 

A#24 Yes.  Since all lines of coverage are bundled when offered to employees for election, the 

census provided with the RFP can be used for both medical and dental.  If an employee 

elects medical, they automatically receive dental with the same coverage tier. For 

example, if an employee elects 2-party medical he/she would also receive 2-party dental. 

 

 

Q#25 Is it possible to receive an extension?  

 

A#25 An extension is not available.  The deadline remains August 6, 2015. 

 

 

Q#26 Please confirm that the proposal should be sequentially numbered by tab. 

 

A#26 An identifiable tab sheet must precede each section of the Proposal, and all pages, except 

pre-printed technical inserts, must be sequentially numbered. 

 

 

Q#27 Please confirm that on the dental repricing file we are only completing the Avg 

Submitted Charge column and not the columns labeled Delta Dental PPO and Delta 

Dental Premier. 

 

A#27 Please provide your average submitted charge in the “Submitted Charge” column and 

your allowable amount for that charge in the “Delta Dental PPO” column. 

 

 

Q#28 The claim profile provided includes the top 50 drugs by various channel and 

brand/generic categories. However, so we may present our best financial offer, could 

we please obtain a full claims file containing the same data elements for all RX 

claims during the same period? 

 

A#28 The top 50 Rx file provided with the RFP covers the majority of drugs, and includes the 

prescriptions with the highest cost. Respondents are to submit Proposals based on the top 

50 drug file that was included in the RFP. 

 

 



Q#29 If we are to quote the dental, are you able to provide us with a census that lists the 

employee election tiers (Employee, Employee and Spouse, Employee and Children, 

and Full Family)? 

 

A#29 See response to Q#24 and Q#14. 

  

 

Q#30 The current Vision appears to be ASO. If we are to quote the Vision, would you like 

to see an ASO option as well, or a fully insured option? 

 

A#30 The Commission desires quotes assuming the Vision benefits will be administered on a 

self-funded basis with no stop loss insurance. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 


